Attendance:

Х	Anne Arundel	Х	Prince George's	Х	DC Matz - SEMSAC Rep
Х	Baltimore City	Х	Procare	Α	Dr. Chizmar- MIEMSS
Х	Charles	Х	Queen Annes	Α	PA Burroughs - SEMSAC Rep
Х	Frederick	Х	Salisbury		Chair SEMSAC
	Howard	Х	Talbot	Х	Jeff Huggins - MIEMSS
Х	Montgomery	Х	Worcester	Х	Jason Cantera - MIEMSS
Х	Cecil				

Call meeting to order at 1300 hours by Committee Chair Yerkie

Roll Call

Additions/Corrections Approval of Minutes -

Motion to approve the minutes by DC Matz, second by Sullivan (Worcester). Motion pass

Old Business

CRISP Update from Jeff Huggins:

- The name issues have been corrected for the agency name, no longer will say Baltimore County. The historical MD EMS or Baltimore County may/may not change.
- Anyone having issues adding admin's, and have a CRISP agreement on file, MIEMSS (Jeff Huggins) is able to help through their CRISP Liaison.
- Hospitals coming online with the eMeds reports into the HIE. Some are integrated, some
 are still working through this process. The new portal allows for multiple admins. With
 the admin rights they can add new users from the tools.
- Matt Burgan Is there any update on progress for community health reports being uploaded into CRISP? Jeff stated no update, but the topic is on the radar. Montgomery asked about 2019/2020 CRISP conference to create a CRISP LIGHT for the ability to pull up patients through Elite? It is not top of the list but it is a topic of discussion.

Steering Committee-

- Portal view for EMS reports is now a PDF version of the run form and any photos, documents that are attached to the record.
- Consideration to the community health reports being integrated
- Image trend vault will give us access to legacy records able to run reports off state bridge without going into state bridge. Currently it is an unknown timeline. Permission setting dependent thru each jurisdiction.

- NEMSIS 3.5 upcoming needs done by the end of this calendar year. There is no need to change the pcr platform. The changes that get implemented will have to be mirrored on the CH Module e-disposition 12 will be built out further.
- Avital spoke with a NEMSIS rep while at EMS World and asked why there is no standard for MIH. There are elements in the MIH field that are not included which would be nice to add. Avital will share the contact information with Jason Cantera.

Buprenorphine -

• OSP was presented to the protocol review committee January 11, 2023. Passed with unanimous consent. The goal of the protocol is to connect patients to longitudinal care and if we are able to make them more comfortable. If they are not pharmacologically appropriate with Bup. we can still apply the protocol to Bup. protocol to link them to care. There were minor technical changes but none to the clinical portions. Everyone will have the ability to apply for the OSP equally once MIEMSS is able to finalize. If anyone has any questions about the OSP, reach out to Matt Burgan. Congrats!

Elections: Officers to take effect February 2023

Chair

Open nominations

Motion to nominate Matt Burgan by Jess Thomas, second by Chris Truitt.

Close nominations

No vote with one nominee, Matt Burgan is the Chair for 2023.

Vice Chair

Open nominations

Motion to nominate Zach Yerkie for Vice Chair, second by Jenny Mott.

Nominate Avital Graves by Matt Burgan, second by Chinnett Roots.

Close nominations

Vote: 6 Avital Moco, AA, PG, Talbot, Baltimore City, Salisbury

Vote: 4 Zach

Avital Graves is the Vice Chair for 2023

Secretary -

Open nominations

Motion to nominate Jess Thomas by Jenny Mott, second by Matt Burgan.

Close nominations

No vote with one nominee, Jessica Thomas is the Secretary for 2023

Educational components- new google drive mocofire.com

- Overview of the new google drive link
- Rachael started going through the topics and will have more to come.
- Document with all of the educational components in the google drive
- Goal is to have the content hosted on MIEMSS LMS self enrollment. There would be 40 hours online with 20 hours of local content to local jurisdiction to be hosted by the individual jurisdictions for the jurisdictional credential.
- Timeline for the content is by the next meeting to have a layout of what is needed, voice overs suggested to be necessary since its a non traditional training.

New Business

AACO: None

• Baltimore City: None

• Charles: None

- Frederick: Jeremy is being onboarded as a CP, may see his name in lieu of Matt.
- Howard: Not Present Avital will touch base with Dan make sure all is well
- Montgomery: Data analyst left, hired a new position of data analyst III for the department not just the MIH program. Working on trying to make changes to EMS billing. Policy for ability to ask patients for their insurance carrier to better align them with resources.
 Shoutout to Matt and Jason for their help with the MIH Module for everything they do.
 - MCO's QA has been approved by the county attorney certificate of liability is pending, bill thru out feb then they will have 7 total in the program in QA. Talbot and CHarles are limited on medicaid patients.
 - Avital stated that the MCO's generate an incident? QA county has an incident for every single one. Billing EMS rights for CH modules, which ones are ready to bill or not to bill. From a review person. Only the medicaid reports for the previous month, verify everything is there and then she sends the incident numbers to proceed to bill. VIEW RIGHTS for CH incidents. Jason Cantera worked with QA for that access.

• PG: None

- Procare: left the meeting
- Salisbury: MDCN is still week
- Talbot: Started home visits last week, one medic show still for their program. Want to concentrate on fall calls due to the high volume of calls.
- Worcester: 2 1/2 years still working off the grant will be up to 4 paramedics. New hospital CEO hoping
- Cecil: still struggling with the hospital changes. Beginning discussion with the primary partner until the hospital comes on board. Can't do anything with funding until the partnership occurs.
- QA's: Operational, Low acuity calls when no visits, single paramedic roll to help try to
 mitigate alpha level responses. Trying to spec out a new vehicle. Working on adding new
 paramedics but will be a slow process.
- DC Matz SEMSAC- keep up the good work.
- Kathy Burroughs: Not present
- Dr Chizmar: Not present

At The February meeting we will decide on the cadence for the meetings.

Good of the order

 If anyone needs help with finding funding FRCARA grant is open thru SAMHSA for opioid if anyone looking for funding for MODEL-T.

https://www.samhsa.gov/grants/grant-announcements/ti-23-012

Well wishes to Jenny Mott (Charles) from the MIH family.

Next meeting will be February 24, 2023 1300 hours - 1500 hours.

Adjourn

Motion to adjourn by DC Matz second by Truitt. Pass Meeting adjourned at 1427 hours.

Respectfully submitted by Jessica Thomas, Secretary